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TO: New Brighton Resident Association FROM:

FAX: 403-781-6611 FAX:

PHONE: 403-781-6613 ext 1 PHONE:

EMAIL:  admin@nbra.ca DATE: PAGES:

[ Urgent L] For review [ Please comment [ Please reply L] Please recycle

Current Owner(s):

Legal Description:

Civic Address:
Current Resident’s Association Fee: $ (incl GST) Fiscal Year: April 15t to March 31
Paid: $ (incl GST) Outstanding: $ (incl GST)

Purchasers Name(s):

Purchasers Phone Number: Email:

Possession Date: Requested by (signature):

NOTE: Please fax a copy of the Certificate of Title when the sale is final. Thank you.

NBRA staff use only

Fax Completed by:

(Print Name) (Signature)

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR
THE EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY, SO WE MAY CORRECT OUR RECORDS AND THEN DESTROY THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK-YOU




